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From: Evans, Steve (BRA01)[/O=FUJITSU EXCHANGE ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D46CEA593F3742F495E1D5A0383]
Sent: Wed 13/06/2018 2:21:45 PM (UTC)
To: Jobson, Petel GRO .1, Bansal, Steve ,
(BRAO1} GRO i Newsome, Pete GRO ]
Cc: Lenton, Matthew GRO iJ; Muir, Jasoni GRO ;
Lovejoy, Rik GRO il; Newsome,_Pete! GRO ]; SSC
Duty Manager: GRO I Parker, Steveé GRO i Hulme,
Joni GRO i» Allen, Graham (BRAO1)E GRO ;
Subject: RE: Information Requests from Jason Coyne [BD-4A.FID27032497] [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]
Attachment: 180516RFI1935 First Request for Directions 01-00.pdf
Apologies Pete
Here are the questions (attached)
RFI 1.4
[RFI 1.4] Regarding POL-0032932.doc, what is the purpose of setting
an NB102 exception to F99 by FJ?
a. How often has this occurred?
b. What is the cause of an ‘Uncleared Transaction Corruptions’ and
how often do these occur?
Steve
From: Jobson, Pete
Sent: Wednesday, June 13,2018 12:52 PM '
To: Evans, Steve (BRAO1) < GRO i>; Bansal, Steve (BRAO1) < GRO >;
Newsome, Pete ! GRO B>
Cc: Lenton, Matthew 1 . GRO >; Muir, Jason < GRO >: Lovejoy, Rik
E ., GRO >; Newsome, Pete < GRO 5. SSC Duty Manager .
< GRO ; Parker, Steve <i GRO 5 Hulme, Jon < GRO >; Allen,
Graham (BRAO1) < GRO >

Subject: RE: Information Requests from Jason Cdyne [BD-4A.FID27032497] [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]

I am not sure what the question was for item 1.4 since it does not appear to be in this e-mail trail. What | should point
out is that the document attached is very old and has been withdrawn. The End to End reconciliation reporting
document is SYM/SDM/SD/0020.

Pete - worki __GRO___iMobie: __GRO ___iskyei GRO

From: Evans, Steve (BRAO1)
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Bansal, Steve (BRAO1) < GRO ;; Newsome, Pete < GRO »; Jobson,
Pete | GRO > : '

Cc: Léﬁfaﬁ',"mgffﬁéw'%: GRO : Muir, Jason < GRO > Lovejoy, Rik

< GRO >, Newsome, Pete < GRO 5. SSC Duty Manager

< GRO >, Parker, Steve < GRO >; Hulme, Jon < GRO i>; Allen,
Graham (BRA01)<é GRO i>

Subject: RE: Information Requests from Jason Cc;yne [BD-4A.FID27032497] [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]
Importance: High
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Steve B
PSA for responses so far, previously delivered.

e (@ Pete Jobson — please look in the attached for a question (RFI 1.4 (POL-0032932.doc attached);
This is about the purpose of setting exception F99 in the NB102 rules concerning Network Banking End to End
Reconciliation {in old Horizon?).

We think this needs Pete’s input.) it is felt you could input to.

The suggestion is that SSC (cc’) might need to help with many of the questions.
Also Gareth Jenkins is suggested — do you want me to call him in?

Steve

From: Hulme, Jon
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Bansal, Steve (BRAO1) < GRO b; Evans, Steve (BRAO1) 4 GRO B>
Cc: Lenton, Matthew i GRO i>: Muir, Jason 4 GRO b>; Lovejoy, Rik
<i GRO >; Newsome, Pete ‘ GRO >

Hi Steve B,
[ am not aware of an specific work that is outstanding on me regarding this.
If you think there is, please clarify what that work is.

Kind regards,
Jon

From: Bansal, Steve (BRAO1)
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Lenton, Matthew < GRO >: Muir, Jason < GRO 5 Lovejoy, Rik
< GRO > Hulme, Jon + GRO > Newsome, Pete

? GRO >

Cc: Bansal, Steve (BRAO1) < GRO S

Subject: RE: Information Requests from Jason Coyne [BD-4A.FID27032497] [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]
Importance: High

Hi gents
I know we are all very busy, but please give this request your earliest attention.
Pete is being asked for an update, daily.

Regards

Steve Bansal

Senior Service Delivery Manager
EMEIA DTS UK&I CSM

Post Office Account

FUJITSU
Lovelace Road. Brack \Berk\shlre RG12 85N
Tel GRO i

Mobile GRO ;
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E-mail: steve bansal¢
Web: uk.fujitsu.com

Annual leave:

Fujitsu is building a robot that uses 3D laser sensors to detect motion without the need for athletes to wear any special suits. The robot will be ready for the
Olympics in 2020 in Japan, and will precisely score gymnasts based on measurements taken by the sensors.

B% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Bansal, Steve (BRAO1)
Sent: 12 June 2018 11:19

To: Lenton, Matthew < GRO S; Muir, Jasonﬁi GRO >; Lovejoy, Rik
< GRO 1>; Hulme, Jon 4 GRO >
Cc: Bansal, Steve (BRAO1) < GRO i>

Subject: Information Requests from Jason Coyne [BD-4A.FID27032497] [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]
Importance: High

Hi

When you are available, could you provide an update on where we are with this?
They are pushing for progress and ETA.

We may than need a agree a plan and way forward to complete the task.

Regards

Steve Bansal

Senior Service Delivery Manager
EMEIA DTS UK&I CSM

Post Office Account

FUJITSU

Lovelace Roacl Rracknell_Berkshire. RG12 88N
Teli GRO i

Mobile} GRO

E-mail: steve.bansad GRO E

Web: uk.fujitsu.com

Annual leave:

o) fWlin(e
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Fujitsu is building a robot that uses 3D laser sensors to detect motion without the need for athletes to wear any special suits. The robot will be ready for the

Olympics in 2020 in Japan, and will precisely score gymnasts based on measurements taken by the sensors.

B% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Lenton, Matthew
Sent: 12 June 2018 11:02

To: Bansal, Steve (BRAO1) < GRO 5: Anderson, Desmond

< GRO >

Subject: Today

Hi, sorry, S GRO but I'll log in in an hour or soi GRO :

Matthew Lenton
Post Office Account Document Manager
Business & Application Services

Fujitsu
Lovelage Road. Bracknell..Berkshire, RG12 8SN
Phonei GRO H

Email: maﬁhew,lentoné GRO ;
Web: hitps://www fujitsu.com/global/




